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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secreta

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - ORAL PRESENTATIONS BY
PARTIES ON SHOREHAM, 2330YP.M., FRIDAY,
FEBRUARY 8, 1985, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met to receive oral arguments by the parties to
the Shoreham licensing proceeding on the initial decision of
the Shoreham Licensing Board, which was issued on October 29,
1984 and which granted an exemption to Long Island Lighting
Company (LILCO) from the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix A,
General Design Criterion 17 during Phases ITI and IV of low
power testing. The purpose of the meeting was to receive
arquments by the parties prior to the completion of the
Commission's review of the October 29, 1984 order.

Principal speakers in attendance were:

Fabian G. Palomino, Special Counsel to the Governor of New
York, representing New York State

Herbert H. Brown of the law firm of Kirkpatrick and Lockhart,
representing Suffolk County, New York

Robert Rolfe representing LILCO
John Leonard, LILCO's Vice President of Nuclear
Edwin Reis representing the NRC

There were no requirements at this meeting.
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